
December 21, 2015 
 

The East Lampeter Township Board of Supervisors met on Monday, December 21, 2015, at 
7:30 p.m. at the East Lampeter Township Office: 2250 Old Philadelphia Pike, Lancaster, PA 
17602. The meeting was called to order by Mr. John Blowers, Chairman and was followed by 
the Pledge of Allegiance. In addition to Mr. Blowers, supervisors present were: Mr. David 
Buckwalter, Mr. Glenn Eberly, Mr. Corey Meyer and Mr. Ethan Demme.  Also present was 
Mr. Ralph Hutchison, Township Manager.    
 
The following persons signed in as being present in the audience: 
 
Curt Stumpf, 2082 Jarvis Road, representing Planning Commission 
Dave Gribble, 1992 Drexel Avenue, representing Ronks Fire Company 
Steve Gribble, 127 North Ronks Road, representing Ronks Fire Company 
John Shertzer, 135 Oakview Road 
Lynn Commero, representing Lancaster Newspapers 
Ravi Thakkar, 2628 Lincoln Highway East 
Birju Surti, 102 Eastbrook Road 
John Keylor, 485 Mount Sidney Road 
Jeff Cutler, 67 Cambridge Village, Tax Collector 
Bob Patel, 2129 Lincoln Highway East 
Drew Deyo, representing Jeff Cutler 
 
December 14, 2015 and December 21, 2015 Executive Sessions 
 
Chairman Blowers announced that the Board held Executive Sessions on December 14, 2015 and 
December 21, 2015 in order to discuss personnel matters. 
 
Minutes of the December 7, 2015 Regular Meeting 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if there were any additions or corrections regarding the minutes of the 
December 7, 2015 regular meeting as prepared. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Demme to approve the minutes as presented.  Mr. Eberly seconded 
the motion and it was passed by a vote of three in favor and two abstaining (Mr. Blowers and 
Mr. Meyer were absent from the December 7, 2015 meeting.) 
 
Minutes of the December 14, 2015 Special Meeting 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if there were any additions or corrections regarding the minutes of the 
December 14, 2015 special meeting as prepared. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Demme to approve the minutes as presented.  Mr. Meyer seconded 
the motion and it was passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Public Announcement 
 



Chairman Blowers announced that it had been reported that the Board would be discussing an 
item from the last meeting related to the Hotel/Motel Guest Registry.  He stated that item is not 
on the agenda for this evenings meeting.  He stated that will be continued sometime in 2016. 
 
Bills: 
 
Chairman Blowers indicated that bills to be paid from various funds in the amount of $72,998.67 
were presented for payment.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Meyer and seconded by Mr. Buckwalter to approve the payment of the 
bills as listed in the amount of $72,998.67.  The motion was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Recognition of Service to the Township – Mr. Curt Stumpf 
 
Chairman Blowers announced the end of Mr. Curt Stumpf service with the East Lampeter 
Township Planning Commission.  The Board thanked Mr. Stumpf for his service of over 
seventeen years to the Township. 
 
Old Business: 
 

a. Request for Financial Security Reduction – Esh Manufacturing: Mt. Sidney Road 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item. No one was present. 
 
Chairman Blowers stated that the current balance is $99,563.95.  He stated in a letter dated 
December 9, 2015 from the Township Engineer they are recommending a reduction in the 
amount of $33,822.05 leaving a balance of $65,741.90. 
 
Mr. Eberly made a motion to approve the Request for Financial Security Reduction for Esh 
Manufacturing at Mt. Sidney Road in the amount of $33,822.05 leaving a remaining balance of 
$65,741.90.  Mr. Meyer seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

b. Settlement Agreement re: Lancaster Auto Detail and Auto Sales 
 
Mr. Hutchison explained that the Zoning Hearing Board approved a sign variance for a sign 
bigger than what is allowed in the ordinance.  He stated that the Board filed an appeal to that 
decision.  He stated that staff have negotiated with the property owner to resolve the size of the 
sign from 144 square feet to 96 square feet.  He stated that the Township Solicitor has prepared 
the settlement agreement for the Board.   
 
Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to approve the Settlement Agreement with Lancaster Auto Detail 
and Auto Sales.  Mr. Eberly seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 

 
c. Resolution re: IPMC Implementation 

 
Chairman Blowers stated that this is a resolution setting a fee schedule for property maintenance 
code activities for the IPMC Ordinance the Board adopted on or about October 5, 2015.   
 



Mr. Hutchison explained that in order to implement the Ordinance by January 1, 2016 the 
Township had to appoint a third party inspection agency.  He stated that the Township has 
chosen Technicon for the inspections and enforcement work under the IPMC.  He stated that the 
fee schedule is based upon Technicon’s fee schedule.  He stated that the only remaining issue is 
the creation of a Board of Appeals which the Township is discussing with the solicitor and 
should have time to establish in the new year before the Board would be needed. 
 
Chairman Blowers stated that there would be no action on the Board of Appeals at this meeting.  
Mr. Eberly asked if staff monitor complaints.  Mr. Hutchison stated that in most cases staff 
would go out to evaluate first but in some cases it may require the inspector to go to evaluate. 
Mr. Buckwalter asked if the complaint is found to be without basis there would be no charges.   
Mr. Hutchison stated that is correct.  Mr. Meyer asked if Technicon raises their fees next year the 
Board would have to pass another resolution.  Mr. Hutchison stated that is correct. 
 
Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to adopt the Resolution for the Fee Schedule for the Property 
Maintenance Code Activities.  Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous 
voice vote. 

Resolution #2015-19 
 

New Business 
 

None  
 
Other Business:  
 

a. Adoption of 2016 Budgets for All Township Funds 
 
Chairman Blowers stated that the Board held a public meeting to discuss the budget in 
November and that the budget has been advertised for public review. 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that the Township has prepared and presented a draft budget to the Board 
and the Board held a public meeting to review the budget.  He stated since that time additional 
information has been received and adjustments are recommended.  Ms. Jeanne Glick prepared a 
list of the adjustments by Funds and prepared an adjusted summary which reflects the final 
numbers in each fund’s total revenue, expense and balance.  Mr. Hutchison reviewed the 
adjustments to the 2016 Budget including transfers between funds to allocate costs to charge 
funds appropriately resulting in a reduction of $12582.00.  He reviewed changes to the General 
Fund Expenses including building repair and maintenance, health insurance costs, cellular 
communication, contribution to LEMSA, a zoning intern & FICA related costs, street sweeping 
disposal for MS4 audit requirements, MS4 investigations by staff and contribution to the Library 
resulting in a reduction of $42,345.50. He reviewed the small reduction to the Streetlight Fund in 
the amount of $251.00. He reviewed the Sewer Fund adjustment for allocation of costs in the 
amount of $12,143.00.  He stated that the earned income tax base has been increased based upon 
new information in the amount of$45,000.00.  He reviewed the transfer between Highway Aid to 
General Fund to reflect 2012 audit recommendation. 
 
Mr. Blowers reviewed 2016 Operating Funds of proposed revenue of $16,262,083.36 and 
proposed expenses of $16,238,066.27.  He reviewed the Total Pension Funds for the end of 2015 
with a balance of $20,131,477.74 and for the end of 2016 balance of $22,037,339.84.  He asked 



Mr. Hutchison about the Township’s pension costs meeting requirements.  Mr. Hutchison replied 
an evaluation done on 1/1/15 showed the pension funds at 98% of meeting future benefit 
requirements.  He feels that the Township is in good condition with a good investment plan in 
place and a good funding strategy.  Mr. Blowers also asked Mr. Hutchison about the projected 
Sewer Fund balance of $17,687.00.  Mr. Hutchison explained that the difference is associated 
with the arbitration decision that was issued in the dispute with Lancaster City regarding the 
operating costs for the sewer costs under the Township’s agreement.  He stated that during the 20 
year dispute Lancaster City billed the Township over $3 million of costs that the Township did 
not pay.  He stated through the arbitration decision the Township was told to pay $2.4 million 
which the Township paid mostly with the Fund balance but the Township still owes 
approximately $280,000 and plan to pay that down in next year’s budget.  He discussed efforts to 
build up the Sewer Fund balance including a proposed increase to $95 per quarter. 
 
Mr. Buckwalter asked about the cost savings for the health insurance.  Mr. Hutchison explained 
that it is for the Police Department changing from a PPO to High Deductible Plan with a health 
savings account.  Mr. Meyer asked if the contribution to LEMSA is $4,000.00.  Mr. Hutchison 
confirmed the amount is $4,000.00.   
 
Mr. Demme suggested discussion about the Real Estate Tax Rate and Fund Balance Policy 
before making a decision on the budget since those items are included in the funding of the 
budget.  The Board and Mr. Hutchison discussed a fund balance policy of 20%.  Mr. Demme 
recommending going with the minimum of 17% rate.  Mr. Meyer stated he has a concern that the 
Township’s revenue do not come in consistently to establish the minimum recommendation.     
Mr. Hutchison stated that the drafted budget this year includes the real estate tax rate increase of 
.13 mills the Township would be at 21.1% of General Fund budgeted expenditures.   The Board 
and Mr. Hutchison discussed an appropriate rate for the Township.  The Board and 
Mr. Hutchison discussed a structurally sound versus a structurally deficit budget.  The Board 
discussed the potential of creating an operating reserve fund as opposed to carrying a fund 
balance every year.  The Board and Mr. Hutchison discussed the projected revenues.   
Mr. Hutchison stated that it is hard to anticipate what the Township will receive in revenues.  
Mr. Buckwalter stated that he has not heard from any residents in regards to the budget.  
Mr. Meyer asked when the last millage increase occurred.  Mr. Hutchison replied 2012.  
Mr. Blowers asked when the millage was increased before 2012.  Mr. Hutchison did not recall.  
Mr. Hutchison stated that the proposed increase is about 8% and will increase revenue about 
$180,000. 
 
Mr. Jeffrey Cutler, Tax Collector of East Lampeter Township, stated that he spoke to the 
legislature about a proposal regarding non uniform tax assessments.  He stated his proposal is to 
assess by square footage, acreage and type of property.  He stated another way for the Township 
to receive revenue would be to sell hard liquor licenses.  He spoke about additional proposed 
items to the legislature to generate revenue for Townships.   
 
Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to adopt the 2016 Township Budget with the recommended 
adjustments.  Mr. Meyer seconded the motion and it passed by a vote of four in favor and one 
against (Mr. Demme voted against the motion.) 
 

b. Adoption of 2016 Real Estate Tax Rate 
 



Mr. Meyer and Mr. Buckwalter both expressed their opinions in not wanting to raise the tax rate 
but find it necessary for the budget.  Mr. Demme stated that the raising of the Fund Balance 
Policy rate to 20% is what is fueling the need for a tax rate increase.  Mr. Buckwalter asked the 
impact the rating agencies have on the Fund Balance Policy.  Mr. Hutchison stated that the 
Township will be looking to refinancing bonds in 2016 and the better the rating the lower the 
interest rate.  The Board again discussed the rate for the Fund Balance Policy. The Board and 
Mr. Hutchison discussed the admission tax revenue and the possible changes that could occur 
through the state budget.   
 
Mr. Meyer made a motion to adopt the 2016 Real Estate Tax Rate at 1.73 mills.  Mr. Buckwalter 
seconded the motion and it was passed by a vote of four in favor and one against (Mr. Demme 
voted against the motion.) 

Resolution 2015-20 
 

c. Adoption of Sanitary Sewer Service Rates 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that the proposal is to increase the quarterly charges per equivalent 
dwelling unit (EDU) from $90 to $95 per quarter.  He stated that this will keep the sewer fund in 
a positive balance for 2016.  Mr. Eberly asked about delinquent sewer bills and the rates charged 
for delinquent accounts.  Mr. Hutchison stated that he will check with the Solicitor on this matter 
and report back to the Board.   
 
Mr. John Shertzer asked about the dispute with the Lancaster City and if the Township will 
continues to carry the burden.  Mr. Hutchison stated that the Township still has a little bit to pay 
to Lancaster City to completely payoff what was awarded in the arbitration decision.  He stated 
the Township still is disputing what should/should not be included in the operating costs.  He 
stated that the Board has taken the position for the calculations under the agreement and the 
arbitration decision for what the Township feels is the operating costs and that money is being 
set aside in another account in case there is another arbitration and another decision the funds 
will be available to pay what is owed.   
 
Mr. Meyer made a motion to adopt the Resolution for Sanitary Sewer Service rates at $95 per 
EDU per quarter.  Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Resolution 2015-21 
 

d. Resolution re: Fund Balance Policy 
 
Mr. Demme suggested setting a target fund balance for each operating fund.  The Board stated 
they would like to look at doing that for next year. 
 
Mr. Meyer made a motion to adopt the Resolution for Fund Balance Policy rate at 20%.   
Mr. Eberly seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Resolution 2015-22 
 

e. Consideration of Deputy Tax Collector Appointment 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that the Township received a letter from Mr. Cutler’s attorney nominating 
Ms. Carlene Weaver as Deputy Tax Collector for the Township.  He stated that the Deputy Tax 
Collector is a fairly new role but is a requirement that one be named.  He stated that the person 



has to be approved by all 3 taxing bodies: the Township, the School District and the County.  He 
stated that the Township has a nomination in hand.  He stated that according to the letter  
Ms. Weaver is an elected official in Gregg Township, Union County and the tax collector since 
2002.   
 
Mr. Buckwalter asked how does someone from Gregg Township, Union County serve East 
Lampeter Township.  He stated that this would not serve the Township if Mr. Cutler was unable 
to perform his duties.  Mr. Meyer asked if the Deputy Tax Collector is responsible to hold office 
hours like the Tax Collector.  Mr. Hutchison stated that in the event of the incapacitation of the 
elected Tax Collector the Deputy has to step in to perform all the duties and requirements that 
the elected Tax Collector is required to fulfill.  Mr. Meyer stated that she would have to be in 
two places at the same time potentially to have office hours in two different locales.   
Mr. Hutchison stated that it is one of the practical concerns that he has as well as how to manage 
the records and the requirements to communicate with the local taxing bodies and taxpayers. 
 
Mr. Blowers stated that the Tax Collector is an elected position.  He stated that the taxpayers 
have someone who is holding this role that is of them and from them who has been elected by 
them.  He asked if it is not the same governing regulations for the Deputy.  Mr. Hutchison stated 
that the Deputy is not an elected position, it is somebody who is nominated by the elected Tax 
Collector and approved the three taxing bodies.  He stated that is the way the state law is written.  
Mr. Blowers stated if this individual is coming from this distance and the Tax Collector, god 
willing Mr. Cutler is not incapacitated, but if he was are the taxpayers responsible for paying for 
a hotel for this individual to stay here for multiple nights.  Mr. Hutchison stated that he believes 
the pay that is associated would be the same pay as what the elected Tax Collector receives.   
Mr. Blowers asked about the office space for this individual, where would the taxpayer go to get 
in contact with this person. Mr. Hutchison that is a practical consideration that he thinks would 
be a concern.  Mr. Blowers stated it would be a great concern, we certainly cannot authorize this 
individual to sitting in a van on the street if we are going to ask taxpayers to engage with this 
individual.  Mr. Hutchison stated that Mr. Cutler and Mr. Cutler’s attorney are both present at the 
meeting.  Mr. Blowers stated that he will see if Mr. Cutler is willing to answer the questions 
before allowing public comment. 
 
Mr. Drew Deyo, Mr. Cutler’s attorney, spoke to the Board.  He addressed the Board as follows:  
“This is the first time I have been here.  May it please the Board, may I talk in the manner. And I 
would be happy to answer any other questions.  I knew coming in here that location was going to 
be an issue.  I can assure you, I talked with Ms. Weaver and as I put into my letter.  Again as  
Mr. Hutchison had stated that this is relatively new.  I’m going to say October 22, 2014 this law 
was passed for the requirement of the appointment of a deputy.  Now I’ll state the law itself has 
no location required.  It doesn’t say the person has to be from here nothing like that.  Again it is 
relatively new.  It’s suggesting the law as almost as if they anticipated that this was going to be, 
not a problem, but people were going to say how do we implement this, what am I supposed to 
do…that one municipality would ask for another then vice versus, I’ll be your deputy, you be 
ours.  For years as I’m sure you know, the treasurer here in Lancaster was the tax collector.  I 
spoke with Mr. Ebersole months ago and at first he had expressed an interest in possibly doing 
this.  I would have done anything, but here’s the form let’s do it.  I would have gathered up the 
documentation that he needed for that.  He stated to me he’s not interested, he didn’t want to do 
it, that the Treasurer’s office didn’t want to do it.  I’d gone to great lengths, talked to numerous 
people to try to get someone to do it but no one is jumping at the bit to be the Deputy Tax 
Collector.  Mr. Cutler met Ms. Weaver at a tax collector convention.  They got to talking, they 



struck up a relationship, they sort of, it was friendly.  He said “Hey I’ve been trying to find 
somebody to be my Deputy Tax Collector.”  She said “I’ll do it for you.”  Now I’ve met Carlene.  
She’s been a tax collector for 13 years.  This is what she does.  She has a deputy herself in her 
municipality.  She knows exactly what’s entailed of a tax collector and what would need to 
happen if she had to come down here to assume that role.  Now again, I want, incapacitation is 
the only time this would ever trigger that she would have to fulfill Mr. Cutler’s duties.  In the 
rare event if that would to happen and I don’t want to speak about other aspects of this suit.  I’ll 
state that as of this morning we do have set office hours for Mr. Cutler.  As you may or may not 
be aware, the law requires office hours for 3 days a week during each of the last 2 weeks of the 
taxing period, folks, that’s 6 days out of the year.  I’ve talked to other tax collectors that have PO 
Box addresses where things are sent to but they don’t have a physical location outside of those 6 
days.  That is not that unusual of an arrangement.  Carlene has stated to me, if, obviously if he 
was incapacitated, she would be here for those 6 days out of the year, all three hours of each day.  
Union County is a little under 2 hours away.  She absolutely knows what is required of the tax 
collector and would be here for those 6 days out of the year in the event that Mr. Cutler was 
incapacitated.  Other than that the way it sounds, right now as my understanding, which is very 
similar to the Conestoga Valley School District, payments are made at any Fulton Bank location.  
It doesn’t require her physical presence to be in any specific place at any specific time.  But she 
has stated to me she absolutely feels comfortable that if she had to be down here she could be.  
She doesn’t think that even if he was incapacitated, her presence would really be required too 
much outside of those 6 days.  As far as having access to Fulton Bank and to do what a tax 
collector does, she’s already trained.  These issues we’d have to deal with if someone else were 
to do this.  We wouldn’t have to deal with it with Ms. Weaver.  Locations not a problem with all 
the payments being made at Fulton Bank. Again if she had to be here for 6 days out of the year in 
the event he was incapacitated she’s assured me she would be and she’s absolutely qualified and 
capable of handling the process from where she’s at.  With that I think it would be as you know 
this has gone on a long time where…We have a name, we have someone who is more than 
qualified to do it.  Please don’t…location…and…if…I’m asking please don’t read a location 
requirement into the law that’s not there especially in a situation like this where the payments are 
being made at Fulton Bank locations. It would be unnecessary.  She is absolutely qualified. This 
is something that we could put to rest tonight.  We’ve got a Deputy Tax Collector.  You know I 
pray and urge that she be approved to do that tonight.” 
 
Mr. Buckwalter reminded Mr. Deyo that he said that she could do her job where she’s at, talking 
about being Deputy Tax Collector. He said that Mr. Deyo said that a couple of minutes ago.   
Mr. Deyo responded “I believe a lot of it yes.”  Mr. Buckwalter stated that what we are saying is 
the law requires office hours 6 days and so that’s contradictory.  Mr. Deyo responded “Well I 
said numerous times before that during those 6 days she would be here for everything.”   
Mr. Buckwalter said he understands that he said that but in his opinion he contradicted himself.  
He said in other words Mr. Deyo said that she could handle things where she’s at.  Mr. Deyo 
stated she can but she also can be here during those specific 6 days.  Mr. Buckwalter stated he 
just wanted to be clear. 
 
Mr. Demme asked Mr. Deyo to explain in Ms. Weaver’s email that we have in front of us, she 
says please make sure that those office hours are Friday evenings and Saturday mornings 
because of work schedules.  Mr. Deyo replied it would be the most convenient for her and again 
we have got those set.  Mr. Demme asked Mr. Deyo to explain how you can have three days of 
Friday evenings and Saturday mornings in one week.  Mr. Deyo replied we have right now 
Thursday, Friday and Saturday hours, Thursday and Friday from 5 pm to 8 pm and Saturdays 



from 12-3.  That is what is proposed right now if we needed to.  Mr. Demme stated that she 
seems to indicate that she would be available Friday evenings and Saturday mornings.  Mr. Deyo 
asked that she would or wouldn’t.  Mr. Demme stated that her request is for Friday evenings and 
Saturday mornings.  Mr. Deyo asked I thought that the request was to put in for those.  
Mr. Demme responded yes.  Mr. Deyo responded yes that’s what we had.  He continues by 
saying where we are at in the office location, it may be difficult to be there early in the morning 
on Saturdays.  I have since talked to her and said if you had to do it at noon, again that’s 2 
Saturdays out of the year, she would be here from 12-3 for that.   
 
Mr. Demme asked Mr. Deyo what is your location.  Mr. Deyo asked “what’s that?”   
Mr. .Demme repeated what is the location.  Mr. Deyo responded that the location is the Holiday 
Inn Conference Center, which there a contract with the Holiday Inn that’s…Mr. Buckwalter 
asked which Holiday Inn.  Mr. Deyo responded it’s the one, actually it’s going to switch to the 
Comfort Inn, and it’s the Rockvale Outlets one.  He stated they said it’s a conference center, it’s 
big, he’s going to put a table up, it’ll be convenient, it’s free parking and everyone knows where 
it’s at.  He stated that he thinks the office hours, as of this morning, have been addressed and if 
we could get the Deputy appointed I think we’ve handled a lot of the issues.  Mr. Hutchison 
stated that all we are talking about this evening is the Deputy nothing else.  Mr. Deyo said right.  
He stated she’s qualified and I’m really urging…there is no reason to…there’s not a location 
requirement in the law and she’s satisfied that she can do it.  He continued by saying I’m just 
really urging the Board respectfully as possible to approve.  Mr. Blowers stated that we are not 
hearing location, not hearing office location at this point, what we are doing is discussing the 
appointment of this individual…our basis…our standard for making that decision is… 
Mr. Hutchison responded by saying is undefined so it is entirely up to the Board as to what they 
are comfortable with.  He continued by saying that the only addition that he’d like to offer is that 
is when this requirement originally came out, Mr. Cutler did suggest and nominate Jeanne Glick, 
our Finance Director, and then the following day he rescinded that nomination.  He continued by 
saying Jeanne Glick, our Finance Director is (inaudible due to interruption) capable, it can be 
done during our regular Township office hours, so if Mr. Cutler is agreeable I would suggest that 
Jeanne be nominated.  He stated that she is willing to do it as part of her regular duties.  He 
stated again in the event…. Mr. Blowers stated that he thought he heard Mr. Deyo say tonight 
that he had approached the County Treasurer to see if they would do this and that office had 
turned it down.  He asked why not step that down to the Township level and let the Township 
individual who serves us in that kind of capacity serve as the Deputy…boy what a win-win for 
everybody. 
 
Mr. Deyo responded by saying I understand that…again Mr. Cutler is the tax collector.  He’s got 
a nice…he’s got a relationship with this individual who he trusts, who he wants to take over in 
the event he is incapacitated.  He continues by saying you know in the law it says that the Tax 
Collector is the appoint someone not the best candidate, not the candidate that the Board picks as 
most fit…the other…you know and I understand that from your perspective you say it might be 
easier for her to do it. 
 
Mr. Blowers stated let me just frame what you just said.  He continued by saying the elected 
individual from the community, but we are all elected from the community, and what do we do, 
we go out of our way to listen to the residents and to represent them and to take their best 
interests.  That’s what we serve for…it’s an elected position.  He continued by saying I would 
love if the elected position of the Treasurer would do that same thing and I think those of us who 
are representatives of the people are saying we are really concerned about someone from the 



outside of this community handling this role…boy we’d love for the County Treasurer to do this 
as you’ve already proposed and went down that route and that individual chose not to.  We’re 
saying look at the individual who works right in this building, who is a CPA, who works in this 
building every day.  I’d think the residents of the community would say another elected 
representative of the community looked after their best interests and that would be a great thing.  
He asked if Mr. Cutler could answer that.  He asked why we couldn’t consider Jeanne to be the 
Deputy Tax Collector. 
 
Mr. Deyo responded by saying “After tonight, depending on what happens, I’ll discuss that with 
him.  I do not want him to make a statement on that here…right now.  I’ll even suggest that I’d 
said if everything…I’d let him put my name down if nothing worked out.  I did want it...I’ve 
looked and I’ve verified that a lot of people have put wives, husbands and family 
members…people who are not qualified, who have no experience in this at all.  Talking with 
Ms. Weaver she thinks it’s kind of shocking that the form wasn’t just submitted and signed.  Oh, 
you got a Deputy, ok, here you go and given back.  She thinks its…she didn’t go through that 
trouble and I don’t think a lot of Tax Collectors have.” 
 
Mr. Blowers state that he appreciates Ms. Weaver’s concerns but she’s not his concern.  
Mr. Deyo stated right.  Mr. Blowers stated that we have a request on the table.  Mr. Deyo stated 
she is qualified.  Mr. Blowers stated that we have heard from Mr. Cutler’s representative that 
depending on what happens he would consider asking Mr. Cutler to have Jeanne take on this 
role.  He stated that he thinks it would be a fantastic (inaudible).  He thanked Mr. Deyo. 
 
Mr. John Shertzer, a voting resident of the community, stated that he would prefer that the Board 
go with an entity that lives in the community and is familiar with the Township.  He asked how 
much time the Board has to appoint the Deputy.  Mr. Hutchison stated that it should have been 
done about a year ago but his understanding is that there is a time frame from the time of 
nomination until the Board should act on it.  He stated that it should be this evening that the 
Board take some action on the name that was offered. 
 
Mr. Buckwalter asked for clarification by stating that if the Board would approve, the County 
and the School District would also have to approve as well.  He stated that if the Board would 
deny the request that would be the end of the considering Charlene Weaver but it wouldn’t be 
automatic that it would proceed even if they did approve it. 
 
Mr. Shertzer stated that he didn’t understand.  He asked if the Board is saying there is no option 
for another person besides Charlene Weaver.  Mr. Buckwalter stated that it is  
Mr. Cutler’s role to make that nomination.  Mr. Blowers stated that as pointed out by  
Mr. Cutler’s counsel the law says that the elected Tax Collector is required to bring forward a 
Deputy, a name for a Deputy Tax Collector.  He stated that the Tax Collector has to go find this 
individual, they have to name this individual and the 3 taxing bodies: municipality, school 
district and county have to approve the individual.  He stated that Mr. Cutler, as his counsel 
stated, has been searching for someone.  He asked if this was the first name the Board has seen.   
Mr. Hutchison replied yes.  Mr. Blowers stated that they are considerably behind in this approval 
but we’ve heard from Mr. Cutler’s counsel that they did in fact want the County Treasurer to do 
this which I think would have been a super idea, but the County Treasurer has turned that down.  
He stated that Board had some discussion, the staff had some discussion with Mr. Cutler about 
Jeanne Glick handling that role.  He stated that he didn’t know why but that was pulled away 



from so the Board has to consider this name.  He asked if that answered Mr. Shertzer’s questions.  
Mr. Shertzer responded yes. 
 
Mr. Blowers stated to the Board that we have a nomination for Ms. Charlene Weaver from Gregg 
Township, Union County.  He asked for a motion. 
 
Mr. Eberly made a motion to deny the nomination of Ms. Charlene Weaver for Deputy Tax 
Collector Appointment.  Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice 
vote. 
 
Mr. Blowers stated that the Board has not approved the name brought to them by Mr. Cutler.  He 
stated that the law says that they need to approve the name.  He asked Mr. Cutler if he would sit 
down with his counsel and consider Jeanne Glick in the rare case that he would be incapacitated 
that she could handle this or someone else.   
 
Mr. Cutler responded that as part of the Tax Collector Law they require training and certification 
and Charlene Weaver has all this because he met her at work…we were being certified. He 
stated that anybody else we appoint doesn’t have that approval.  He stated that he had considered 
Matthew Acker as a substitute person but the Treasurer’s Office required that as part of the 
requirement we couldn’t name him as the Deputy Tax Collector it had be known as a person to 
be named later like unknown person or anybody in the Treasurer’s Office.  He stated that 
conflicted with the banking laws of the US Government because they can’t have a person to be 
named later as part of the banking signature.  He stated as part of this thing it requires that they 
comply with the Patriot Act of the US Government to say ok that person’s name is a signature on 
checks.  He stated that is some of the reason that this was convoluted in nature. 
 
Mr. Blowers asked Hutch if Jeanne Glick would meet the requirements that the law stipulates.  
Mr. Hutchison replied that he is confident that if she had the opportunity to take the training she 
would pass the training.  Mr. Cutler stated that she in not currently (inaudible).  Mr. Blowers 
asked if the Township, the tax collectors would pay for Jeanne to go through the training.   
Mr. Hutchison replied that we could pay.  He stated that he is not certain that Deputies are 
required to have the training.  He stated that the law talks about training for the Elected Tax 
Collector but he hasn’t studied the law to the extent to know whether it applies to the Deputies.  
He stated that the training he is talking about is the training by the County every year on the 
software used to account for the taxes as they are collected in the County.  He stated that  
Mr. Cutler uses that software now.   
 
Mr. Blowers asked Mr. Hutchison in his professional opinion could Jeanne either be trained, be 
capable of being trained or may have some of this training under belt.  Mr. Hutchison replied that 
she is a CPA and she handles financial matters all the time.  He stated that she is more than 
capable. 
 
Mr. Cutler responded that all he is saying is that the Tax Collector Law has a specific provision 
about external education that has nothing to do with programs being used by this.  He stated this 
person has all those requirements, they have the external training credits as part of the Tax 
Collector Law.  Mr. Blowers stated that the Board has already voted.  He stated he was sorry but 
they have already voted not to accept her. 
 



Mr. Meyer asked Mr. Cutler is he asked any other tax collector from Lancaster County to serve 
as Deputy.  Mr. Cutler responded that he has approached other tax collectors in Lancaster 
County…there’s approximately 30 tax collectors in Lancaster County and he has approached all 
of them about doing it because all of them are trained also, so that one of them could be the 
backup tax collector.  He stated that he had also approached Linda Drager of the CV school 
system who is a tax aide person and she works on the same basic program for Fulton Bank as he 
uses to do this.  He stated that he wanted to provide somebody who had all the training and all 
the requirements under the law so in case he got hit by a train there may be a qualified 
(inaudible)…Mr. Blowers stated God forbid that doesn’t happen but Mr. Cutler all the names 
you just said (inaudible) are all trained and qualified to serve the role but we’re saying this could 
be very easy…take Jeanne, take her, we’ll get her trained, she’ll be ready to go.  He stated the 
Mr. Cutler appeared to be a fairly healthy individual and he can’t imagine that this is going to 
come up.  He stated that we needed to move on, take Jeanne and move on. 
 
Public Comment: 
 
None. 
 
Adjournment: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Eberly and seconded by Mr. Demme to adjourn the meeting. The 
motion was passed by unanimous voice vote. The next regularly scheduled meeting is to be 
held on Monday, January 4, 2015 beginning at 7:30 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Ralph Hutchison 





December 17, 2015                                      East Lampeter Township                                         Page No: 1
01:53 PM                                             Check Register By Check Id

Range of Checking Accts: GENERAL         to GENERAL           Range of Check Ids:  60295 to  60295
            Report Type: All Checks              Report Format: Detail           Check Type: Computer: Y  Manual: Y  Dir Deposit: Y

Check # Check Date Vendor                                                                                 Reconciled/Void Ref Num
   PO #     Item  Description                       Amount Paid  Charge Account              Account Type   Contract   Ref Seq Acct

 60295  12/07/15   LANCC015 Lanc.Co.Lanc/DistrictAttorney 68
   15-01588    1  1/2 contrib DTF                      8,212.00  01-419-530-000              Expenditure                     1    1
                                                                 Contribution to County Drug Task Force

Report Totals                    Paid       Void        Amount Paid        Amount Void
                       Checks:      1          0           8,212.00               0.00 
               Direct Deposit:      0          0               0.00               0.00 
                        Total:      1          0           8,212.00               0.00 




























